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Federal Communications Commission, Date: 2023-07-19
Authorization & Evaluation Division,

7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD. 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch
CHANG IN IDENTIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT

We, Snap One, LLC, request to apply for a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR 2.933(b) for a
currently approved device. This application will establish a new FCC ID: 2AJAC-CLRC1DW.
Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is FCC ID: 2AVDCXPDO03-E-1433

2. The original grant date is 09/13/2021

3. The equipment is electrically identical. There is no change in design, circuitry or
construction.

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

External photos with label location and type label sample drawing are electronically
submitted as attachments.

Sincerely,
Print Name: Roger Midgley Title: Principal Compliance Engineer
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Signature: : :

On behalf of Company: Snap One, LLC
Telephone: 385-449-1193

E-mail: roger.midgley@snapone.com

1800 Continental Blvd. Suite 200-300 ¢ Charlotte, NC 28273
866-424-4489 ° snapone.com



